From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:26 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: 'NailaNizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org;
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Report- Fake coverages at Tehkal Payan 1

Dear Muslehuddin,

Kindly share an investigation report for management review once the investigation is carried out.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 11:57:37 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'NailaNizam'<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org
<javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Report- Fake coverages at Tehkal Payan 1

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas,

| hope you will be doing well. Acomplainthas beenreported bythe Programme Team against Mr.
Akhtar Hussain UCPO- Tehkal Payan, District Peshawar for Weak monitoring / Supervision (Poor Follow
up on the missed children). Itis suggested that CTC management will issue him an Explanation Letter to
acquire his stance and in case of unsatisfactory response received, disciplinary action shall be taken
againsthim. If you have any furtherquerykindly let me know.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:12 AM

To: AmnaKhan <amnakhan4004@gmail.com>

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; Wagas Ahmad
<Wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk>; SHEREEN, Ashraf Ali <shereena@who.int>;
muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Report- Fake coverages at Tehkal Payan 1

Dear Vendors
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Please take action against both UCDO and UCPO for their negligence in not highlighting the
issue

Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

Deputy District Polio Officer
PEI, WHO Peshawar

On 7 Jun 2023 23:05, Amna Khan <amnakhan4004@ gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

In continuation of the following email and area analysis. The CHW of the area reported for few
fake NAs coverages in January 2023 campaign. The UC Officers were asked to have sweep her
whole area and were asked to submit report of findings. The UCDO and UCPO did sweep
through CHWs but with no major issues.

Now. in May campaign, | visited the area and came to know from the community that there was
fake vaccination. Large number of still NAs and refusals recorded and convinced by the new
shuffed CHW and communication team.

My concern is that why the UCDO and UCPO didnot shared this drastic change of the area when
they are always asked to share issues and challenges of UC.

The officers need to be issued explaination and warnings so that they take reporting seriously
next time.

Best regards
Amna Khan

On Wed, 24 May 2023, 10:25 pm Amna Khan, <amnakhan4004@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As per your directions, analysis were done in one area of Tehkal Payan 1, where the CHW
Nazish got terminated after January, 2023 campaign, due to few fake NA coverages.

As per the following analysis, in March campaign the recorded refusals graph increased from 6
to 60

And NA graph increased from 76 to 135.

Total still missed children (R/NA) in January were 4 while in March total missed were 32.

In the current May campaign (3 days) total still missed are 44

This shows that the ex CHW was doing around 60% fake coverages.
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Today, | visited the area and verified around 25 HHs. Many found chronic refusals and many
other were having reservations and covered easily. They showed their concern that the ex CHW
was doing just finger marking and have vaccinated children for the first time.

The email is for your information and further guidance.

Regards
Amna Khan
TDO

| verified

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bilal Ahmed <ucdotehkalpayan@ gmail.com>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2023, 7:15 pm

Subject:

To: Amna Khan <amnakhan4004@ gmail.com>

Cc: akhtar hussain <akhtar9196@gmail.com>

Respected Mam

We have Data analysis of Three campaign of area 2 CHW fatima Dad team 4.

Recorded refusal of January campaign was 6.
Covered refusal of January campaign was 4.
Recorded NA of January campaign was 76.
Covered NA of January campaign was 74.

Recorded refusal of march campaign was 60.
Covered Refusal of March campaign was 43.
Recorded NA of March campaign was 135.
Covered NA of March campaign was 120.

Recorded refusal of ongoing May camping is 39.
Covered refusal of ongoing may campaign is 14
Recorded NA of ongoing campaign may is 42.
Covered NA of ongoing may campaign is 23.

The following are the Data analysis of Three campaign of area 2 team 4 UC Tehkal payan 1.

Kind regards
Bilal Ahmad.
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